

Fw: Planning Docs

From: "Marangoni, Emily (OPO)" <emily.marangoni@ontario.ca>
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 13 Oct 2017 17:55:50 -0400
Attachments: Planning Calendar - October 11, 2017.pdf (115.94 kB); Change Chart -17-10-16 AR.DOCX (54.72 kB); Oct 16 - PO-CO Priority Setting Agenda.docx (18.12 kB)

Fyi

Emily Marangoni
Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff &
Principal Secretary and Director, Financial Administration and Planning
Office of the Premier

From: Foster, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 4:54 PM
To: @OPO-Policy; Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Roach, Jackie (CAB)
Subject: Planning Docs

For next week. Small biz and OPTrust on the menu for FPC/MP next week.

We're also on the way to paperless FPC/MP meetings. That will be rolled out shortly.

Have a great weekend!